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Devore, Craig

From: Devore, Craig

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 3:31 PM

To: Calvert, Eric

Cc: Stentz, Amy; Fair, Mike

Subject: RE: WAY-57-10.32 (PID 116212) - Request for Confirmation of Estimated Construction 

Completion Date

Attachments: Construction Concurrence Form V3-116212_sCAD.docx

Eric, 

 

Es�mated Begin and End Construc�on Milestone dates for 116212 have been updated to 2024.0603 & 2024.1031 in Ellis 

to allow 150-Day Construc�on Dura�on per a(ached D3 Concurrence Form. 

 

Let me know any comments.  Thanks.                                                                                                                                          

Respec.ully, 

 

Craig Devore  
Project Manager 
ODOT District 3 Capital Programs - Engineering  
906 Clark Ave.  Ashland, Ohio 44805  

D: 419.207.7169  Craig.Devore@dot.ohio.gov  

 

 
 

From: Calvert, Eric <Eric.Calvert@dot.ohio.gov>  

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 2:07 PM 

To: Devore, Craig <Craig.Devore@dot.ohio.gov> 

Cc: Stentz, Amy <Amy.Stentz@dot.ohio.gov>; Fair, Mike <Mike.Fair@dot.ohio.gov> 

Subject: RE: WAY-57-10.32 (PID 116212) - Request for Confirmation of Estimated Construction Completion Date 

 

Craig: 

 

The comple�on date was changed to October 31st due to the mid-April sale date.  It takes at least 45 days for a signed 

contract. 

 

Eric Calvert 

Area Engineer 

ODOT – District 3 
906 Clark Avenue 
Ashland, Ohio 44805 

D: 419.207.7020  C: 419.295.0658  
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From: Devore, Craig <Craig.Devore@dot.ohio.gov>  

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 4:24 PM 

To: Calvert, Eric <Eric.Calvert@dot.ohio.gov> 

Cc: Stentz, Amy <Amy.Stentz@dot.ohio.gov>; Fair, Mike <Mike.Fair@dot.ohio.gov> 

Subject: RE: WAY-57-10.32 (PID 116212) - Request for Confirmation of Estimated Construction Completion Date 

 

A(ached is updated form w/ PN-150. 

 

From: Devore, Craig  

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 1:54 PM 

To: Calvert, Eric <Eric.Calvert@dot.ohio.gov> 

Cc: Stentz, Amy <Amy.Stentz@dot.ohio.gov>; Fair, Mike <Mike.Fair@dot.ohio.gov> 

Subject: WAY-57-10.32 (PID 116212) - Request for Confirmation of Estimated Construction Completion Date 

 

Eric, 

 

The construc�on dura�on es�ma�on tool output indicates that contract dura�on for an $1.76M Intersec�on project 

should be 146 – 273 calendar days.   

 

WAY-57-10.32 ( PID 116212 ) includes a roundabout at OH-57/OH-604 in Wayne County and files 2024.0112, sells 

2024.0418, and awards 2024.0429.  Es�mated Begin & End Construc�on Dates are 2024.0501 and 2024.0901.   

Let me know if you want  Type B  Field Office included.  

 

Please confirm whether September 30, 2024 is the appropriate Es�mated Construc�on Comple�on Date for this project 

(D3 Concurrence Form V3 – 116212 a(ached).  Thanks! 

 

Respec.ully, 

 

 

Craig Devore  
Project Manager 
ODOT District 3 Capital Programs - Engineering  
906 Clark Ave.  Ashland, Ohio 44805  

D: 419.207.7169  Craig.Devore@dot.ohio.gov  

 

 
 


